

RE: Ontario Affordability Trust Fund

From: "Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)" <cristina.taglione@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Janeiro, James (OPO)" <james.janeiro@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Sep 2017 17:27:35 -0400

Great.

Cristina Taglione
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Dr. Helena Jaczek
Minister of Community and Social Services
416-325-5219

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: September 12, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: Ontario Affordability Trust Fund

Sounds good!

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Sent: September-12-17 1:40 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: Ontario Affordability Trust Fund

Hey Matt,

I completely understand. How about Thursday at 3:30? Would that work?

Cristina Taglione
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Dr. Helena Jaczek
Minister of Community and Social Services
416-325-5219

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: September 12, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: Ontario Affordability Trust Fund

Hi Cristina

Sorry! Have been underwater with LTEP stuff the last two weeks.

Happy to chat. I don't know off the top of the head how 211 and the Affordability fund will work together but I can ask for some paper.

Tomorrow or Thursday afternoon are both good for me.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Sent: September-10-17 2:27 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: Re: Ontario Affordability Trust Fund

Hi guys

I'm just following up. Can we chat about this - this week.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: Ontario Affordability Trust Fund

Hi both

I hope you are well. I've had 211 as well as the Ontario Affordability Trust Fund reach out to me also one of my ADMs was reached out to by an ENE ADM so I wanted to connect with both of you to get a better understanding of the role of the trust and to chat about what their role would be with 211 and get a better sense of how to move forward that proposal?

Do you guys have a few minutes to chat?

Thanks